

Contact

Office:
SEOSiri
Momenul Ahmad,
banglalink Sales & Service Center,
Town Girls High School Market,
Abdul Hamid Road,
Pabna 6600,
Bangladesh

Home:
House No: B/116, Block-
E,
Road No/Name: Mir Kashem Road,
Vill-
Shibrampur,
Post Code-6600,
Pabna,
Bangladesh.
Office Geo Location- <https://g.page/seomarketingagency?gm> (Google Maps)
+8801969108649 (Work)
badhan_pbn@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/seofixup
(LinkedIn)
www.seosiri.com (Company)
seosiri.slack.com (Other)
feeds.feedburner.com/seosiri (Rss)

Top Skills

Marketing
SEO
Social Media

Languages

English
Bangla (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Sales Expertise Certification
Top Customer Care Representative
Ad Policies for Content, Creative,
and Targeting
Banglalink Service Point Refresher
Training for 2009-2011-2014
Top Customer Care Representative
(Top CCR for first quarter and
second quarter)

Momenul Ahmad

Helping businesses, brands in Search Engine Optimization (SEO),
Providing Digital Marketing services, Digital Marketing Writer
(technical) & Digital Marketing Blog Owner (Founder) at SEOSiri
(available to sponsored post
Pabna Sadar Upazila

Summary

Technical:

SEO is my Patience and along with I love to play with Search
Engines and the team, CMS, CRM, SM, SMMT, Analytical Tools,
SEO Software, Content Writing, Re-writing, Keywords Researches &
Analysis, Community, Forum & Group Building, Blogging, YouTube
also I love to calculate ROI and like to analyze data with Analytics.
I am skilled with the major search engine webmaster tools (Search
Console), i.e., Google, Bing, Yahoo, Yandex, Baidu, DuckDuckGo
and Local Citations, i.e.,- <https://g.page/seomarketingagency>

Speciality:

Multilayered Maps Develop for Worldwide COVID-19 Pandemic-
[https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?
mid=1EcobKcx8pnU2HwqJOXJDrDSKt42jg-u2&usp=sharing](https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1EcobKcx8pnU2HwqJOXJDrDSKt42jg-u2&usp=sharing)
Banglalink Rajshahi CC- <https://g.page/ccrajshahi> (116,283 views).
Banglalink CC Pabna- <https://goo.gl/maps/5DUPJsjNtWGWuTZb7>
(121,682 views)
Banglalink Pabna Blog year in organic search (2019-2020):
Impressions 129k and Clicks 7.64k.

Ethic:

Believe in quality tasks, Not in quantity tasks.

Restless SEO Professional (Technical SEO/International &
Local SEO with On-Page & Off-Page), Google Search Console,
Conversion Optimization, Digital Manager, Social Media Manager,
Brand Promoter, Web Site Admin, Digital Marketing Plan, Budget
and Digital Marketing Pricing Specialist.

Publications

SEO Fix Up

The Mom The Kid

Donating A Book

wiki

I am capable of Handel:

- * Maps Building and Local Citations Optimization.
 - *Content management for Social media.
 - *SEO (search engine optimization).
 - *WordPress, Blogger, Squarespace, Magento, Magnolia, Weebly.
 - * Implement a content editorial calendar to manage content and plan specific, timely marketing campaigns.
 - * Promote content organically & on-demand by SEM & SMM social advertising.
 - * Develop and expand the community.
 - * Compile reports for management showing results (ROI).
 - * Media Outreach (companies and professionals) for local and international.
- ***** I'm capable to deliver more, if you support me by providing the paid digital media and digital marketing tools also to allowing me for all of business package suites for Insights, Analysis, Engagement, Conversations, Online Advertising, Internal Productivity Tools, Search and Social Media Optimization Tools, etc.

Contact & Communications:

Contact Me/Us: <https://www.seosiri.com/p/contact-us.html>

Ticket email- support@www.seosiri.com.hubspot-inbox.com

Let's chat on messenger- m.me/seofixup

Facebook Appointments Scheduling- <https://web.facebook.com/seofixup/appointments>

Thank you

Momenul Ahmad

Founding Owner of SEOSiri

Admin at SEOSiri Quora Space: <https://www.quora.com/q/seosiri>

Admin at Voice of Brand: <https://www.quora.com/q/voiceofbrand>

Experience

SEOSiri | Optimizing Search Engines, Optimizing Social Media

10 years 7 months

Search Engine Optimization, Social Media Optimization, Digital Marketing, Webmaster, Content Creator
November 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Bangladesh

Serving Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Search Engine Marketing (SEM), Social Media Marketing (SMM), Social Media Optimization (SMO), Domain Name Reg, Web Hosting, Website Development, Web Design, Digital Marketing, SEO Consultancy From Newbies to Tech Savvy Websites.

Quora Community Specialist

November 2019 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Bangladesh

Please visit the below links to measure my achievements as a Quora Community Specialist

Momenul Ahmad's Quora Profile- <https://www.quora.com/profile/Momenul-Ahmad> (Answer views 305k till 29/12/2020)

SEOsiri's Quora Space- <https://www.quora.com/q/seosiri> (Followers 63k+ till 29/12/2020)

Voice of Brands Quora Space- <https://www.quora.com/q/voiceofbrand> (Followers 35k+ till 29/12/2020)

Bangladesh's Quora Space- <https://www.quora.com/q/bangladesh>

Google Maps Builder

October 2010 - Present (10 years 7 months)

Pabna, Rajshahi, Bangladesh

Specialties: Multilayered Maps Building for Worldwide COVID-19 Pandemic and Bangladesh Coronavirus (COVID-19) Diseases Updates -<https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1EcobKcx8pnU2HwqJOXJDrDSKt42jg-u2&usp=sharing>

Momenul Ahmad's total contributions count 1,402 contributions to Google Maps.

Local citations summary:

Photo views- 214,287 + till 29/12/2020

Places views- 700k+ till 29/12/2020

See our verified business location on Google Maps- <https://g.page/seomarketingagency>

More updates for local citations, please visit- [https://](https://googlemapcontributor.blogspot.com/)

googlemapcontributor.blogspot.com/ (sorry it's not updated regularly).

Robotics Schoolers

Founder

August 2020 - Present (9 months)

Bangladesh

Robotics schoolers involve design, construction, operation & use of robots. The goal of robotics schoolers is to marketing the robotics schoolers products. Find the details- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/roboticsschoolers/>

Serena Prince-375 Media

Editor

July 2020 - Present (10 months)

Louisiana, United States

I hooked up myself by getting an invitation from the Serena PrincePosh Ambassador, Quora Author, Cool-Ass Chick, One who invited me to become an editor on "What You Need To Know About Narcissists" though it's a friendly contributionship between me "Momenul Ahmad" and Serena Prince thereafter am as an SEO Professional also being the founding owner of SEOsiri I think it's an opportunity to me that's because of am very much kind full to my friend Serena for giving Momenul Ahmad (me) the chance as a guest editor hereon the Serena Prince 375 Media.

banglalink

Monobrand Business Officer (Customer Care Representative)

October 2009 - Present (11 years 7 months)

Pabna Sadar, Rajshahi, Bangladesh

Customer Service, Regular and Promotional Sales (i top-up, data, SIM card and Smartphones).

SEO Fix Up

SEO Consultant,SEM,SM,SMM,SMO Expert -Google Certified Online Marketing & Upwork Tested SEOs.

November 2010 - May 2020 (9 years 7 months)

Pabna,Bangladesh

SEO Fix Up - Helping site owner,entrepreneur,company,individual and brands to grow their business by provide quality SEO,SEO Audit,SEO Analytic, Webmaster,Digital Marketing,Social Media ,Social Media promotion services at considerable price.

seofixup

SEO|Google Analytics|Google Webmaster|CMS |CRM|SM|SMMS| Community|Forum|Group|Page|YouTube -Expert

October 2010 - April 2020 (9 years 7 months)

Asia,America,Europe,Middle East ,International And Local

Committed to show your brand in front of your target audience.

Technical:

SEO which is my passion and along with I love to play with Search Engine , CMS, CRM, SM, SMMS, Community, Forum, Group, Blogging, YouTube also I love to calculate ROI and like to analysis data with Google Analytics and always look up on CMS integrated analytical tools which help me to gain leads. I am skilled with major search engine webmaster portal (Google, Bing, Yahoo, Yandex , DuckDuckGo). I love digital trend, I live with digital trend.

Personal:

Punctual, Sincere, Honest, Win-Win in attitude and Sacrifice Minded Folks.

Ethic:

Believe in quality tasks, Not in quantity tasks.

Let's Deal

Momenul Ahmad

Bill Hunt Public Relations

Search Engine Optimization Specialist

February 2020 - March 2020 (2 months)

Brighton, England

Message by Bill Hunt, Owner and Freelance Public Relations Consultant at Bill Hunt Public Relations:

Of course Momenul Ahmad serve a lot within his professional service niches as Search Engine Optimization "SEO", SOcial Media Optimization "SMO", Social Media Marketing "SMM", Digital Marketing "DM", Digital Branding "DB", Digital Channel Development "DCD" without saying anything cause he know, What's the wrong and what's the right also He always flows himself with a search industry update also with search trends and his SEO service capabilities has bound me to appoint him as an SEO specialist.

All the best,

Bill Hunt

#BillHuntPublicRelations

ny10038

Owner of The NY10038 (Online Marketing and Advertising)

February 2018 - 2020 (2 years)

Bangladesh

Online Marketing and Advertising Specialist at www.seosiri.com and ready to sale ny10038.com

Upwork

SEO Specialist

March 2017 - 2020 (3 years)

Overview

Helping site owner,entrepreneur,company,individual and brands to grow their business by provide quality SEO [on page & off page],SEO Audit,SEO Analytic, Webmaster [Google,Bing,Yahoo,Yandex],Google Analytics,Social Media [Business Page,Community,Group ,Social Media promotion,Social Media Optimization,Google Local Business,Local Business Listening,CMS,DNS,Search Engine Submission [major] services. I serve with this ethic that "i believe in quality not quantity" .

HateemTai

Digital Marketing Specialist

August 2019 - September 2019 (2 months)

Riverside County, California, United States

I there stand for:

1. Setup digital marketing plan.
2. Content optimization (SEO and SMO).
3. Consumers insights and data analysis.
4. Manage and train the rest of the team.
5. Setup and establishing the digital marketing budget, goals and achievements.
6. Measuring Results and KPIs.
7. Search engine marketing and social media marketing campaign setup,running,monitoring to maximize sales leads with the economy ads budget.

Teletalk

2yrs

October 2007 - October 2009 (2 years 1 month)

Distribution & Customer care

M/S, A R Trading

5yrs

January 2004 - September 2009 (5 years 9 months)

Burimari Landport, Ishwardi, Khulna, Chittagong, Pabna, Narayanganj .

Branch In charge

Education

Govt, Edward College, Pabna.

M.S.S, Social Science · (1998 - 2002)

Radhanogor Majumdar Academy , Pabna

S.S.C, Humanities/Humanistic Studies · (1994 - 1994)

Rajshahi Board

H.S.C, Humanaties · (1994 - 1996)

Govt. Edward College, Pabna

Bachelor's degree, Social Science · (January 1996 - December 1998)